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17 July 2013 

Ms. Kate Pickford, Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety 

691 CR 233, Suite A-2  

Durango, CO  81301 

SUBJECT:  M-1990-025  Hay Camp Pit Reclamation Release, Revised 

Reference:  M-1990-025 Hay Camp Pit Reclamation Release, 1 April 2013 

Dear Ms. Pickford: 

As requested during the site inspection of 5 July 2013, this letter is a revision of the original request for 

reclamation release as of May 2013, complete or in part (that is, partial surety release), for the affected 

lands as shown on the attached map, which replaces the map showing affected lands as of May 2012 

(the revised attachment to the 2012 annual report). 

As of May 2013, and as modified based on your instructions on 5 July 2013, the attached map shows: 

Total permit area  460    acres 

Total affected area (per latest amendment)    294.1 acres 

Areas already released prior to 2012 (shown in blue)   87.7 acres 

Areas requesting full release (3 areas shown in green)   21.9 acres 

Areas requesting partial surety release (2 areas shown in cyan)   60.9 acres 

   Areas with final grade, soil placed, seeded, but with weeds and poor grass condition 

Area requesting partial surety release (1 area shown in magenta)   17.3 acres 

   Areas with final grade, soil placed, but not seeded: also has weed issues and minor erosion 

The total area for which full release is requested is 21.9 acres, down from 51.6 acres in the April letter.  

The areas for which partial surety release is requested: that is, areas with final grade and soils but not 

vegetated and with weed or minor erosion issues, is 78.2 acres, up from 11.4 acres.  While we 

understand this will not impact the McStone Aggregates reclamation surety, or a County surety (which is 

not required), but is important for the landowner and both McStone and the County, to clearly identify 

these areas. 



Please note that the north cyan area includes 15.2 areas which was NOT disturbed except by cutting of 

the pinyon-juniper forest, but which is included in this because of weeds and poor grass.  Based on your 

guidance, I am NOT including that in the request for full release.   

For the information of all concerned: 

Areas currently affected (used for operations) (shown in red)   33.2 acres 

(The major area of 30.3 acres includes both the McStone and County operations; a small area of 2.9 

acres along the roads and scalehouse, includes soil stockpiles.) 

Areas currently planned for future disturbance (shown in black)   73.0 acres 

(Located to the west of current operations) 

Areas not to be disturbed (shown in white (no hatching)) 165.9 acres 

This letter and map are being sent to the Montezuma County Road Department, and LMN Properties, 

the landowner.  Montezuma County intends to have me submit a permit amendment application in the 

near future to extend the permit and affected lands boundary approximately 3/4 mile to the west, and 

to address the issue of the southern boundary. 

Please call me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

 

Nathan A. Barton, CE, PE, DEE 

for Casey McClellan, Manager 

McStone Aggregates LLC (Four States Aggregates) 

I, Ken Saunders,  as representative of the landowner, LMN Properties, was present at the inspection and 

have reviewed this letter and the attached map and am in agreement with Mr. Barton on this request. 

___________________________________________    DATE ________________________ 

 

I, Dean Roundtree, Road Superintendent, Montezuma County have reviewed this letter and the attached 

map and am in agreement with Mr. Barton on this request. 

___________________________________________    DATE ________________________ 

 

 


